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UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
BAHADURSHAH ZAFAR MARG
NEW DELHI-NM0 002

No. F, 8-18/2007 (CPP-1)

May, 2008
The Registrar, i
Eastern Institute of Integrated ¥ 9 MAY Ll8
Learning in Management University, '
Jorethang,

Sikkim

Sub.  Inspection of Eastern Institute of Inlegrated Learning in Management (EIILM)
(Privale University), Jorethang. Sikkim under UGC (Establishment of and
= Maintenance of Standards in Private Universities) Regulations, 2003
With reference to your proposal No. EWSKIUGC/07-001 dated 20" August, 2007
on the above subject | am direcled to inform you thal the report of the Expert Committee
which wisited your University on 15" -18" March, 2008 has been approved by the
Commission in its meeting held on 17" April, 2008. The Report of the Gommittee is
sent herawith for followup action at your end.
Yours faithfully

bos??

(S. C. Chadha)
Deputy Secretary
Encl As above

Copy to: SO Meeting Cell with intimation of action taken No. 5.09 of 446" Mesting of
UGC held on 17" April, 2008 Pt
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(5. C. Chadha)
Depuly Secretary




